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North Sound BH-ASO Memorandum 2021-01

DATE: February 23, 2021

TO: Provider Network

FROM: North Sound BH-ASO Leadership Team
RE: North Sound BH-ASO Policy Updates

Hello North Sound BH-ASO Providers,

Below is a list of all North Sound BH-ASO policies that have been
updated/added/archived as of July 1, 2020 and are applicable to our provider
network. The policies can be found posted on the North Sound BH-ASO
website: https://www.nsbhaso.org/for-providers/policies-and-procedures. |f
you would like a redline copy of a specific policy (available only for those that
were updated) or a copy of an archived policy, please email Lisa Hudspeth at
lisa_hudspeth@nsbhaso.org. Thank you.

Section 1000: Administrative
1001.00 Grievance System updated
1005.00 Notice Requirements updated

Section 1500: Clinical

1559.00 Co-Occurring Disorder Screening & Assessment (GAIN) updated
1561.00 Revocation of Less Restrictive/Conditional Release (LR/CR) Orders
updated

1562.00 Monitoring of Conditional Release (CR)/Less Restrictive (LRO)/Assisted
Outpatient Treatment (AOT) Order updated

Section 6000: Tribal Coordination
6003.00 Protocols for Coordination with Tribes and Non Tribal IHCPs updated

Cc: North Sound BH-ASO Staff
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